!:-.-)mluctresﬂ; Mrs, Gertrude Richardson,

| guide.
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WNEW OFFICERS OF G. A. R. POST
JOIN WOMEN AT HOLIDAY 8UP-
PER.

A fair was held by Dudley P. Chase
Post Woman’s Relief Corps, at K. P.
hall, Tuesday afternocon ond mft-ninpi,
and the event proved most successful.
‘Flegs and buntings decorated the hall
inttractively and the booths were filled

avith the fancy and useful articles which |

the women have made during the year
at the thimble bees. In the evening
the women served a sumptuous New
‘England supper and there were over
two hundrer{ guests during the evening.
Dee. 80 a large eampfire will be given by
'the members of Dudley P. Chase corps
‘and Department Commander Iarrison
{White of Luverne, Minn., will be the
'honor guest of the evening.

The officers of the post are elested for
the coming year in the following order:
Post commander, A. W. Dean; senior
vice commander, J. W. Peaslee; sur-
roon, George T. Morris; chaplain, C. L.
Davis; quartermaster, I W. Cohen; ad-
jutant, George B. Arnold; officer of the
day, 8. A. Davis; officer of the guard,
M. B. Curtiss. A. Davis, M. B,
('urtis and Thomas Maher were ap-
pointed delegates to the department en-
eampment, which will be held in St.
Paul in March,

Mra. C. De Ette Bmith is the president
of the Relief Corps; Mrs. Velora West,
genior vice president; Mrs. Mary E.
Pratt, junior vice president; Mrs. Agnes
C. Davis, treasurer; Mrs. Mar E.
Cooper, ehaplain; Mrs. Sadie Byers,

The delegates who were ap-

[pointed to the department convention

are Mmes, Cone, Churech, Valentine,

|Mead and Taylor.
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k.} Itasea counecil held its

SUBURB NEEDS A SCHOOL

SMALI CHILDREN MUST S8STUDY
NEARER HOME— FOURTEEN
EBELOCKS TOO LONG A WALK.

A committee of ene‘\);gehic oltizens of
filenear, eomposed of J. D. Elwell, C.
Allbrigﬁt, 8. E. Johnson, and H. Wen-

Christmas in Minneapolis fifty years
ago was not quite as elaborate an af-
fair as it is nowadays, and the early
settlers remember distinetly that there
were times when East Minneapolis was
nothing but a pretty woodland scene,
with smnll frame stores and with but
just a small colony of pioneer settlers
to celebrate Yuletide. For some time
business men held undisputed monop-
oly in Iast Minneapolis, then came a
change and the west end of the city
became a rival in popularity., Thru
the constant efforts of the more pro-
gressive business men, who would not
allow trade to slip away from their
| hands, Iiast Minneapolis has held her
own, and of late business is coming
baelt and is constantly inereasing.
There is more activity in building, new
stores are constantly put up, dwe‘l]ing-
houses are built sontheast and north-
east of the river and everything which

rophesies progress and prosperity is
Eere. ‘‘Business is coming back to
this side of the river,’’ said one of the
leading merchants, and so it is. With
the continual growth of the university
district and its ever-increasing popu-
lation, and with the many municipal
improvements, business is bound to be
good, and in trading and business cir-
cles the outlook for the year of 1905 is
considered the very best. Of the prom-
ment men who have lived in East Min-

neapolis, mnone is, perhaps, better
known than J. Chase and Gotlieb
Schober. Mr, Chase has resided for

nearly fifty years in Southeast Minne-
apolis, while the Schober family has
been one of the most prominent resid-
ing in Northeast Minneapolis.

Gotlieb Schober is president of the
Phoenix flourmill, and came to New
York in 1854, and on Feb. 28, 1805, he
will celebrate the fiftieth anniversary
of his arrival in the United States. May
7 of the new year will mark the fif-
tieth year of his residence in the state
of Minnesota. It took Gotlieb Scho-
ber seventy days to make the trip, com-
ing across the Atlantie on a sailing vegs-
sel; while he still clings with great af-

u. g,
An East Side Pioneer, Who Has Lived
to Bee a Great City Bpring Up.

ing firm of Morrison & Prescott. He
then went to Sparta, Wis,, working in
one of the mills, but in 1865 he wended
his way back to St. Anthony. Mr.
Schober and Carl Stamwitz went into
partnership at that time and bought
the St. Anthony mill of Thomas Noble.
In 1870 the two bought a half interest
in the then well-known People’s mill,
and in 1872 the second half interest in
the mill was bought
Stamwitz & Schober.
The Phoenix mill was built in 1873
with five runs of stowg and in 1880 the
mill was remodelled on the plan of the
roller mill system, in 1893 the articles
of incorporation pf the Phoenix Mill
Company, with Gotlieb Schober as pres-

by the firm of

fection to the ‘‘fatherland,’’ he de-
clares that it will take a great many
more days than seventy to ever make,
him leave it. When he arrived in|
S8t. Anthony he remained but a short
time. Three times he left for other|
fields, but every time, like the prover-
bial cat ‘‘he came back.’’ From St.
Anthony Mr. Schober went to Maple
Grove, where he took up a claim, re-
maining there until 1860. Waconia,

nerstrom, and W. B. Morns, superin-
tendent of Andrew church and Glencar
Sunday schools, conferred with the |
hoard of education Tuesday n.fternaon.|
etitioning the board to install a pub-
Ilc school system for the first and sec-
ond grades at Glencar. The new
Glencar chapel will be finished in |
rough by the Christmas holidays, and |
the committee proposed to have the
rooms used after that for schoolrooms.
Mr, Allbright proved to the satisfaction |
of the board that there are over seventy- |
five sehool children in that district, all
under 10 years of age, and that nearly
all of them have to walk fourteen
blocks to the Tuttle school. After the
nddition to Glencap chapal is built,
there will be room for 100 children.

the Tuttle school was erowded to the
limit, and that hte glan of the Glenca

committee if carried out an.l approved |
of by the authorities wonld greatly re-
lieve the econdition, The matter wa

referre

to the bui]ding'kf'ummittee o
the board, and will be taken up for fur-

ther consideration at the next meeti‘ng.[

the (lencar Im-

Tuesday evaninr.
stened to a roport on

provement league 1

the lights would be up in abont three
weeks,  The question of securing the
of questionable advertising
boards wae also taken up_ by the meet-
ing, and steps will be takén in regard
to it. As it is too late now to do any-
thing In the proposed sewer question on
Twenty-fifth avenue SE, the meeting
made its plans for an early spring cam-

! paign on the sanitary improvement.

| New Officers for
Court and Council

nnual meet-
ing Tuesday evening and e{;ctad the fol-
f_}mving officerg: Regent, Doll Higgins;
L vice regont, Dr. Wade; past vice re-
gont, G. L. Dingman, secretary, L. M,
, Sage; collector, E. E. Haw; freasurer,
. L. J. K. Rutherford; 0., Mr. Morrison;
chaplin, Charles Mane; gunide, Walter
Seott; wardem, B. Northfield; sentinel,
My, Williams: representative to the
grand lodge, G. L. Dingman; trustee, F.
E. Habbo.

The Ladies’ Roval eourt, No. 4, of
Ttasea couneil, also eleeted the officers
at their regular meeting Dee. 18, and

the following are to serve for the eom-
| ing vear: Mrs, E. E. Haw was elected
to represent at the supreme court and

Mre. B. Northfield as alternate; royal
}Lprinee.u.s. Mrs. W. Mitehell; past roval

"'princess, Mrs. Tadker; lady poeress,
| Mrs, Wade; lady exchequer, Mrs.

| Northfield; lady reecorder, Mrs. Ma-
| Cord: lady of ceremonies, Miss Brede:
! Tady connelllors, Mmes. Mane and Sher-
| mant roval guardian. Mra. William
White; lady sentinel, Mra. Gilliam.

Hunters After
Foreign Game

L, 8. Gillette of Fifth street S8H, John
F. Wilcox of Sixth street SE; F.ow.
| Clifford and John Birkholz of the Lake
Emily Gun club, have gone on a shoot-
ing trip to Arkansas, the Indian terri-
torv and other points to hunt for quail
and wild turkey. After spending some
¢ time there they will go as far as the
Gulf of Mexico. John H. Rich of Red
Wing and Joe Clifford of Grand Forks,
N. D., have joined them on the trip.
The club is one of the smaller clubs
and has been in existence for about
a vear with its pretty clubhouse on the
ghore of Lake Emily in the northern
yart of the state. Tts other members
are George M. Gillette, E. Mapes, F. C.
Todd, J. L. Record, A. C. Paul, S. W.
Rankin.

If In a Hurry—Telephone the Bast Min-
maanolis Livery for a carriage.

Superintendent C. M. Jordan stated that |

{the Christmas holidays, and during her
the proposed incandesoent llghts for the | Visit Mrs. Rose will entertain at several
gtreats and received the assurance that ;

Carver county, was the next place
chosen by him. A miller by trade, he
followed that line of business in Wa-
conia for one wvear, and in 1801 he re-
turned to St. Anthony; for three years
he worked in St. Anthony with the mill-

ident, were filed. In 1805 the mill was
again rebuilt, entirely new machinery
was put in with a capacity of 500 bar-
rels per day, which has been increased
to 700 barrels. The general office of
the company was moved in 1899 to the
Godfrey block, corner of Third street
e¢nd Fourth avenue SE. Thirty men are
steadily employed in the mill. The
greater part of the output is used for
the home demand, altho regular ship-
ments are made to New York, New
England, Pennsylvania and other states
all over the country. Holland, Ger-
many and England are also supplied

GOTLIEis SCHOBER,
President Phoenix Mill Co., in‘ Prominsot

East Bide Manufacturing Firm.

and Mr. Schober has been with the firm
gince 1865. The mill is one of the
best-equipped in the country and the
famous Phoenix flour finds a ready
market in two worlds.

A BSoutheast Minneapolis Pioneer.

Josiah H. Chase eclaims Minnesota
his home since 1836, for it was durin
that year that he eame to Olmste
county, Minnesota. He took up a claim
of 160 acres in Mower county and in
August in 1856 he moved into St. An-
thony, which is now Minneapolis, Mr.
Chase is a native of Kingston, N. H.,
and was born in that eastern ecity on
Sept. 30, 1830. He spent several years
in Boston before coming to Minnesota,
and acquired a thoro knowledge of the
dry goods trade, working in one of the

most up-to-date clothinﬁ stores. It
was while in Boston that the emigration
fever for the western states took hold

of the young clerk and he startfd out
for Minnesota in-the fifties. n the
spring following his arrival he pur-
chased, in company with 8. A. Lewis,
a stock of boots and shoes, and for sev-
eral months the twd men operated a
shoe shop. A few months 'later the
firm added to their already flne stock,
an additional stock of general merchan-
dise; After twoiggars Mr. Chase

regularly from the Phoenix mill. The
firm is one of the oldest in the ecity,

bought out his partner and eontinued
alone in business, In 1861 he gave up

C. W. s NEILLEY,
A Well-Enown Merchant on Fourteenth
Avenue BE,

the dry goods business department but
continued to deal in shoes and ready-
made clothing. A disastrous fire ruined
his business, burnt out his entire stock,
and forced him to look for new quar-
ters. He immediately located on Main
street and in 1873 he erected the busi-
ness building on the corner of Second
street and Central avenue, which he has
occupied since that time; and where now
the well-known firm of J. H. Chase &
Son does a splendid business in men’s
and boys’ furnishing goods. Mr. Chase
is the oldest clothing dealer in the city,
and has gone thru the different stages
of the development of the East Side.
His home is on University avenue, beau-
tifully located, and facing the TUni-
versity eampus., He is nearing the fifti-
eth year of his residence in Minnesota
and has full claim to the title of being
& pioneer resident.

Pushed Growth of Fourteenth Av SE.

C. W. Meneilley, the Fourteenth ave-
nue SE merchant, has been on a perfect
zig-zag trail on that handsome busi-
ness street, for ever since he opened his
first store, he has been on a constant

ove from corner to corner, until now
e is finally settled in the Meneilley
block, the choicest business corner on
Fourth street and Fourteenth avenue
BE. Mr. Meneilley opened the first
grocery store on Fourteenth avenue in

SOME OF THE .MEN WHO FATHERED THE GROWTH OF EAST MINNEAPOLIS

1888, His place, like the other four
Elaoas, was small and unpretentious
or at that time the population around
Fourteenth avenue was not so numer-
ous Be to warrant ve? many or very
large stores. Of the four stores, onl

Maneﬂlely' ’s is in existence now; J. P.
Gilmore’s drugstore, D. F. Felt’s meat
market and another grocery firm were
all in a row. The Meneillay enterprise
must have been the most successful one,
as it has outlived all the others. Mr,
Meneilley’s first store was at 407 Four-
teenth avenue SH; from 407 he moved
to 403. That location did not prove
suitable. Business increased an
manded a larger store, but there was
no other buil 1&1{; for the purpose, and
so the firm of Meneilley had to be sat-
isfled to enlarge its store. In 1889 Mr,

eneilley ounce more caught the im-

rovement fever and moved from the
ocation he then occupied to 419 Four-
teenth avenue SE. e remained there
until about two years ago, when he
built the handsome large block on Four-
teenth avenue and Fourth street.

In Mr. Meneilley the University dis-
triect has one of the most progressive
business men, and one who is constant-
ly interested in the promotion of in-
terests of that locality. At the time
he commenced business there, the out-
look was far from encouraging. Peo-
ple had .become accustomed to_ go
across the river for everything good in
the grocery line. But Mr. Meneilley,
after discovering that the sale of pecks
of potatoes, laundry soap and kerosene
oil was not sufficient to build up his
business, set to work and furnished the
best to his customers. The effect was
quite magie. Fair housekeepers after a
short time were perfectly willing to be
weaned from the stores across the
river, the cooks found the place de-
lightful to trade, for the best in every
line and always attentive and courte-
ous treatment worked wonders, and to-
day Mr. Meneilley holds a complete
monopoly and is king in his distriet.
The store is one of the flnest arranced
and is kept immaculately clean. Mr.
Meneilley himself keeps his eyes on
the smallest detail pertaining to the
merchandise. From nine to fourteen
men are employed off and on, as the
season demands. The groceries, fancy
stuff and gfeengoods are all kept in
separate cases prettily arranged in the
store. The store proper is 44 hy 55
feet and has 60 _feet of plate glass
front windows. Mr. Meneilley was in-
stru_mantal in the movement for the
paving of Fourteenth avenue SE, and
matters demanding the generous sup-
port of ecitizems interested in further-
ing the municipal interests are always
generously supported by him.

Social Affairs

Mrs. Ralph Parker was given a charm-
ing surprise party at her new home on
Hixth avenune and Seventh street BE.
Mrs. Parker has just moved into the
new house and twelve of her East Side
friends contrived a plate shower as a
surprise for her. Cards were played
during the afternoon and refreshments
wero served.

Miss Laura H. Kleln is the guest of
Mrs. George A. Rose at her home on
Ninth avenue SE. Miss Klein came
from Mankato to spend a week before

informal theater parties for her.

Dr. and Mrs. Harry M. Loughridge

their home on Park avenue for Mrs.
Florence Lane Knoblauch, whose mar-
riage to Hubert J. Nice of 8t. Paul
takes place at the East Side home of
Mrs. Knoblauch’s parents next Wednes-
day.

The Young Ladies Sodality of St, An-
thony church gave a very delightful
evening at home at the residence of
Mrs. C. E. Fenton on Monroe street
NE, Tuesday evening, ~entertaining
about seventy-five guests at a program
of musie, including voecal and instru-
mental solos and readings. At the close
refreshments were served.

Mrs. G. M. Gillette of Tenth avenue
SE is planning to entertain during the
Christmas holidays for the young people
who are to come home from college for
the vacation. Miss Grace Gillette will
come home from Wells, Saturday, and
definite plans for a Christmas party will

gave an informal dinner last night at

then be made.

PERBONAL MENTION.

Louls Glueck has retmred from a several
weeks' trip in Chicafo #nd Bt. Louls, where he
attended the expositign. 5

Mr. and Mrs. L.\H, Scan¥ret have gone to
southern California, after visiting their son and
daughter at their home on Adams street for
severnl weeks.

e to

Misg Anna L. Stromberg has iIbrun y
Can., to spend the Oﬁlntmns holidays with rei:—
tives, She will return to her home in Northeast
Minuneapolis Jan. 8

Mr. and Mrs. F. 0. Barrows of Fourth street
EE are at the Sallsburys until their departure for
a sojourn elther in Callfornla or in the south.

A. D, Robbine and family of Robbinsdale have
&hen the F. O. Barrows hounse on Fourth street

and will occupy it today. -

Christmas Display.—Glessner & Wash-
burn, Central avenue, will show every-
thing pertaining to housekeeping and fur-
nishings and show beautiful Christmas
gifta.

Recognlized as Leaders.—In the whole-
sale lumber business is the firm of Web-
ster & Whipple.

Spring Graduation Plans

The Minneapolis Business collego
will close for one week’s ristmas
vacation Friday afternoon. Jan. 2 the
new term will commence and already
800 students have enrolled, this is a
large addition to the class which num-
bers already 260. The close of the
term will be the occasion of very elab-
orate graduation exercises early in
Mareh. Messrs. Boyce and Rugg will
have one of the theaters for c?ha event
snd a number of prominent eduecational
speakers will be on the program of ad-
dresses to be given at the exercises.

What Better—To drink than the hrew
from Gluek's Brewing company?

Do You Like Ices?—Try them from the

Ives Ice Cream company.

JOIN WINNIPEG JUNKET

. A number of well-known Minneapo-
lis business men will leave Friday
night with the real estate board for
innipeg. In the party will be W. B.
Boardman, Fred B. Chute and Fred E.
Barney. All three represent the inter-
ests of three leading East Minneapolis
firms. Mr, Boardman is one of the
members of the firm of P. D. MeMillan
& Co.; Mr. Chute is with Chute Broth-
ers Real Estate Co., and Mr. Barney is
one of the Barney Real Estete & Insur-
ance Co. The Winnipeg real estate
men will entertain the visitors from
8t. Paul, Minneapolls and Duluth, and
a pleasant time is expected. Two days
will be spent in Winnipeg.

Easlly Acquired.—Plain Roman heavy

for engraving monograms. It's almost
like finding gold on the street, so cheap.

Charles Olson & Co., 216 Central avenus.

OAPTAIN GEORGE MARDEN,
Oaptain Engine Company No. 12, Minne.
apclis Fire Department.

East Minneapolis is fortunate to be
under the protection of six splendidly
equipped fire stations, and ihe praise
of the men who have risked their lives
over and over again to protect lives
and property from the ravages of flames
cannot be sung too often. The close
viginity of the milling districts, large
lumber yards and factories make it ab-
solutely imperative that the best means
of combatting with fire should be at
hand. It is a relief to know that the
men in charge of the companies have
stood the test and have gained thru al-
most a life service experiences to cope
with almost any ealamity. There is a

ension fund for all firemen who have
Eaen in the service for twenty years
and over, and who have reached the age
of 30 years. While not all are 50 years
old, there are a great number who are
dearing the twenty years’ service limit,
or who have already passed it. The six
enginehouses of the East department
of the city are on Main street and
Thirteenth avenue NE, station 2; on
Seventh street SE and Eighth avenue,
statfon 9; on Prince street, one block
off Central avenue, station 11; on Jack-
son street and Summer street, station
15, and, on Unlverutxnnva e and Oak
street, station 10. All of

the engine- |

VETERAN FIGHTERS OF

) GEORGE F. WILBON,
A Veteran Minneapolig Fireman,
Btationed on the East Bide,

houses are modern in equipments, and
everybody familiar with the workings
of a fire engine aEprecintes the fact
that it takes less.than ore minute for
chemieals, 200k avd ladder, horses and
men to moke an exit from the engine-
houses.

Captain William Treager of the hook
and ladder company No. 2, has been in
the service of the Minneapolis fire de-
partment for nineteen years and an-
other year’s service will entitle him to
the pension as far as time is concerned
altho he will not reach the required
golden age of 50 for another few
years. He joined the volunteer fire
department in 1876, he was with the
call department when it was organized,
and in 1886 he was promoted to be cap-
tain and assigned to duty with truck 2.
During his long service with the depart-
ment, Captain Treager has had numer-
ous calls to show what courage and

luck means in a calamity. aptain

reager reports an increase in the fires
on the east side of the city. Last year
there were 136 fires and up to the pres-
ent time the company has been called
out to 181 fires. There are twenty-two
men in the company. Oaptain Hamil-
ton, who, with his company, occupies
the quarters on Prince street, has been
with mﬁhﬁo eomrany No. 11 since
1887. o is another of the old timers,

W. M. TREAGER,
A Veteran East Bide Fireman; en Duty
at Bta: o

having been in the service since 1885,
when he was first appointed by Chief
Stetson. Next year he will also cele-
brate his twentieth anniversary as a
fire-fighter. : J

Captain Sidney B. Wilson has been in
the business since he was a lad of
searcely twenty years. During his early
days he changed about from the fire
department to a grocery store, but the
caﬁ to join the ranks of the brave could
not be resisted, and in 1877 he was ap-
pointed driver of hose cart No. 1. For
two years there was a break in his
career and in September, 1885, he re-
entered the department. In 1889 he
was made captain of engine company
No. 15; in 1892 he was transferred to
chemical No. 1 as captain, and in 1895
he was again transferred as captain to
company No. 15, and he is mow with
engine company No. 9. He is one of
the oldest firemen now stationed on the
East Bide. L 4

Captain George: H.o'Wilson, who is
now in command ofithe engine eompany
N. 9, has been with the fire department
sinece 1887; for five vears he was lad-
derman with truck 2, later he was as-
signed to truck 4. This was followed
by promotion as lieutenant of engine
company No. 8, and when Chief -

terbury came into office he was made

captain of No, 6 -

FIRES

H, H. THOMPSON,
Captain Engine Company 18,
East Bide Veteran,

A familiar figure to the residents of
East Minneapolis, by reason of his lon
connection with_the fire department, is
Captain Henry H. Thompson of engine
company No. 15. He joined the de-
partment in 1882, served at chemical
engine No. 1 under Captain Henry Wil-
liams. He was lieutenant of hose com-

any No. 13, became captain of chem-

ieal No. 5 in 1888. From engine
company No. 13 he was transferred to
chemical No. 1, and he has now been
with engine company No. 15 for over
five years. .

Captain George Marden is a Minne-
sota boy by birth and was born in St.
Anthony forty-five years ago. He was
appointed to the department in 1885
a.ng has a record of having been away
from the department all those years
only five months, and then owing to
injuries received in fires. He com-
menced duty with enﬁme company No.
9; for eighteen months he served with
engine company No. 11, and ‘was then
transferred back to No. 9. For six
weeks he served with No. 7; in 1895 he
was transferred to ecompany No. 15 as
captain, and he has now been with that
company for ten years.

Captain Edward Thielen of Engine
Company No. 2, is another Minnesota
hoy, whose life so far has been spent
in the employ of the fire departments.

m.u

8. B, WILEON,
Stmtion A, Mimnespolis Fire Department.

has been with the dJepartment since
1873, when he entered as a torch bo
and served until March, ’78. In 188
he entered the pay department under
Chief Stetson, in ‘92 he was promoted
to the rank of lieutenant of Hose
Company No. 3 and was later trans-
ferred to Chemical No. 1. He was later
made lieutenant of Hook and Ladder
Company No. 8, from there he ad-
vanced to the oai&ion of lieutenant of
Hook and Ladder No. 2 and he is now
captain of Engine Company No. 2. He
is the only one out of three men who
escaped with his life at the falling in
of the wall at the MecDonald block fire
in ’95. He is the son of Captain Thie-
len, one of the old pioneer firemen who
was engaged in the dangerous profes-
gion for over thirty-three years.

The benefit which is to be given at
the Metropolitan theater for the com-
ing week is for the purpose of increas-
ing the relief fund which entitles fire-
men who have been twenty years in
service and who are over 50 years old,
to draw a small pension. At the pres-
ent time the fund is barely Ilarge
enough to fill the present needs. Dur-
ing the past months considerable
amounts have been paid out to firemen
injyred and to orphans and widows of

firemen, all of which has been a heavy
drain on the fund. .

He is one _9f-_t£g_ youpger captains, bub

Y

de- | M

golid gold cuff links, $8.50, with no charges | ¢

TALK OF INPROVEMENTS

NORTHEAST MINNEAPOLIS
LEAGUE CALLS ANNUAL MEET-
ING EARLY IN JANUARY.

FEN

Preparations for the spring eam-
paign of improv Northeast 8
apolis are about to be made. The an-
nual meeting of fhe Northeast Minne-
apolis Improvemént laap?.e huwlﬁm
called for Tuesdajy, Jan. 8, and be
held in the SBunday school rooms of
Loyalty Baptist, church at 8 o’elo
'\Tent hwlmut hﬁ\_re wadh_mftho vicinity of
Northeas jnneapolis for many years
and who have the growth and im yw.-
ment of that gection of the J" at
heart, are at present at the head of the
league, and the election of officers
undoubtedly result in the re-election of
many. At the meeting a program of
musie will intersperse the discussions
of ]?port.anca as to the fufure needs
of Northeast Minneapolis, and several

rominent speakers will be inwited to

e present to talk. !

o present officers of the
are: President, Dr. 0. A. Kelsey; 0!
resident, G. T, Kletzen; secretary gnd
reasurer, Dan C. Brown, who re-
cently appointed controller of th:?au-'

0l

ury; the executive committes, B.
Lloyd, Aaron Carlson, E. M. Anderson,
G. Larson, B. B. Utter, H. Headrick-
son and J. W. Larson. g

CHRISTMAS DAY IN THE

EAST SIDE CHURGHES

Oongregationgl.
OOMO AV

Prelude, *‘Christmas Pastorale,’’ Merkel, Mrs.
Penr? Fritz Pettls, organist.,

Anthem, ‘‘Be Not Afraid,"”” Addison Andrews
the cholr, Mrs. lidna Pettls Hewitt, Miss Jewel
Wolfgang, sopranos; Miss Bertha Kemara, Mrs,:
A. (. Booth, altos; Clarance MacDonald, James
Furber, tenors; F. G. ;

Pettis, Percy Long, bassus,

Trio, ladies’ volces, *‘Listen,” J, Welses
Hughes.

Solo, *'Ohristmas Song,'” with violin obligato,
Adams.

Anthem, *'Calm on the Listening Ear,’”' Ash-
ford.

Offertory, two vloling, ‘‘Andante.”
Soprano solo, Mrs. Melva Kamrar Furber.
Postlude, “‘Mareh Pontlficale,’” J. Lemmeur,

FIRST,

Morning services "

Cantata, ‘‘Message of the 8tar,” Woodman,

sung by a double quartet; soloists, Mrs. Wels-

boon soprano, Miss Schacht alto, Mr. Weishoon
bugso, Trafford Jayne tenor,

Holo se]ectlons by the church quartet.

OPEN DOOR.

Musical program morping

full cheir; solos, Dr. J. G.
0'Brien, organist.

and evening, thi'
Annand; Miss Eva

Episcopal.
- HOLY TRINITY,

Christmas Day service at10:80 o'clock, Musical
program by the vestpd choir of forty-five men
und boys, O. I3, Bass, orzanist and choirmaster.
Processional hymn, *'0, Came, All Ye Faithful";
“Choral Bervice," Tallls; ‘*Venite and Gloria."”
Robinson; “Te Deum in E Flat,” Paul More;
"Benedlclun," from service in B flat, Woodward;
“Gloria in Excelsis,”’ twelfth mass, Mozart;
“Kyrle," Winter; ‘Gloria Tibi,"” Monk; hymn,
“*‘Hark the Herald Angels Sing,' uendeluwhn;
aecription, *‘Thon Art Worthy, O Lord, to Re-
celve Glory,"" Gilbest; offertorfum, ‘*The Hymn
cf the Angels,"” J. E. West; presentation, "E’cﬁ'
Offerings, Rich and IRtare,' Redbead; recessional

h e , M
‘gizlnl?a- Oame Upon the Midnight Clear,
Baptists. _
OLIVET,

Speclal Christmas musical serviee, given by a /
double quartet. Mrs. Larson and Miss Bowler,
sopranos, Misses Soares and Smith, altos; Messrs,
Quuckenbush and Bowler, tenors; Messrs. Hart-
son and Young, bassos. N. P, Btewart, organist
and director,

Antheny, ‘‘Rejoice, Ye Pure in Heart," Whit-

Anthem, “Hallelujah, Fairest Morning,” Pon-

us,
Duet, soprano and alto, “‘The Lord Is My
Shepherd,”” Smart., (Paraphrase of the Twenty-
second FPsalm.)

Anthem, ‘‘Te Deum in O,"" Custance.

Bermon, Rev. Frank Cooper,

LOYALTY,
rmon by the pastor, ‘““When the Fullness of

me Came, God BSent Forth His Sgn."

Anthem, “‘Rise Ye, Jehovah' (Mareg Pontif-
mal{, Gounod,

“‘[toyal the Bong," C. Harold Lowden.

*Jesus Ts Born,'' Herbert J. Lacey.

**Good News,”" Lacey.

“When Summer Flowers Sleep'’ (primary de-
partment), W. 8. Post.

““A Dream of Paradise,”” Hamilton Gray, Miss
Dorothy Douglas.
Sl';(igr!stmns Song,"" Adolph Adam, Miss Susan

eld.
Trombone solo, R. 8. G. Cleaveland.

Lutheran.
BWEDISH EVANGELICAL EMMANUEL,
Christmas morning service at b o'elock.
Organ solo, *Preludium,” Behubert, Axel Wals

Song, ‘'The Greetings by the Angels,"” (. H.
Gabriel, tbe choir, soloists, Miss Anna Oarlson
and C. A, Berg.

Sermon by Rev. 0. A, Nelson,

Snui. “Prafse Glory in the Highest,” R, Ipar-
son, the cholr, soloists, A. Rydberg, Miss Anna'

Carlson and C. A. Beri. $
Organ solo, '‘Gloria from Twelfth Mass," Mo
organist,

eart, Axel Wallln;
“‘Gloris to God,” the choir,

8T, JOHN'S GERMAN LUTHERAN.

Christmas Day services at 10:30 a.m. ;
Christmas Hallelujah, choir of ten volces; solo-
ist Miss Clara Eriedman; R. Heideman, organl: 4
Bermon, ‘‘Christ, the New-Born Babe,"”" Ri¥,|
P. C. Dowidat. :
Children's service at 0 o'clock p.m.,
Recitative, solos and songs; sololsts, l:d.lii1
Miller and Lizzle Radtke. }
Organ prelude, *‘Golden Hours," Harl Marts,'
Miss Clara Zell. )
Services Monday morning at 10:80 o'clock. 2.5

NORTHEAST BINN‘BEAPDLIS SWEDISH

ervices will be held at the church at 5 o'clock
. and at 7:80 o'clock p.m. @hristmas Day.
Rev. C. V. Bowman will preach,
The choir and a male quartet, directed by the
organist, J. Burns, will sing at both services,

Special Christmas Rates to Eastern
Via Duluth, South Shore & Atlantic
Railway. ;
From Duluth to :
London, Ont., and return ........817.10
Woodstock, Ont., and return.... 17.85
Owen Sound, Ont., and return.,.. 1
Collingwood, Ont., and return,... 1
Toronto, Ont., and TEtUIN. . eeeess
Kingston, On{.. and return, cee.es
Prescott, Ont., and return ..seees 2
Ottawa, Ont,,-and return...ssqss -
Montreal, Que., and return..«ssus
Quebec, ., B0d Teturn...,sass
St. John, N. B., and return, ok
Propertionate rates to interm
oints in Canada. Tickets on sale
h. 15, 16 and 17. Final return Lmi
Jan. 10, 1905,

Mart Aduol}.
430 Spalding Hotel Block, Duluth,

Holiday Excursion Rates
To eastern and Canadian points
Chicago Great Western Railwa
Tickets on eale to Deec. 22. Good re-
turning Jan. 12.  For further informa-
tion apply to R: H. Heard, Gen’l A

a.

in

corner Nidollet avenue and bth St. Mine
-

Pl

Goneral Agenms, |

TNt E




